
 
 

Yoncalla School District 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING 

August 17, 2023 
295 5th Street 

Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room 
Yoncalla, OR 97499 

 

Meetings are now open to the public. They will also be available on Facebook Live. 
https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/ 

School Board email: ysd.schoolboard@yoncalla.k12.or.us 
 

     
 

5:30 PM          I.  CALLED TO ORDER 
     

 

II.  BOARD INTERVIEW FOR DIRECTOR VACANCY 
(possible swearing in of new board member)  

 

     

  III.  REORGANIZE SCHOOL BOARD 
A. Elect board chair 
B. Elect Vice chair  

   

  IV.  PUBLIC FORUM 

    The public is invited to invited to attend board meetings, and will be given a limited 
time of 3 (three) minutes per person to voice any opinions or problems, except that 
public  or  board  criticism  of  personal  of  the  district will  heard  only  in  executive 
session. Such  items should be brought to the attention of the superintendent at 
least 5 (five) business days prior to the board meeting.  

   
 

V.  ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
   

  VI.  CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Minutes of School Board meeting June 15, 2023 
B. Accounts payable/Funding Update 
C. Designate Brian Berry as Chief Executive Officer/Clerk 
D. Designate Kelly Cook as Deputy Clerk 
E. Designate Brian Berry as Custodians of Funds 
F. Authorize Facsimile Signature of Brian Berry and Danielle Littlefield 
G. Appoint Brian Berry as Budget Officer 
H. Designate Brian Berry as District Election Authority 
I. Designate US Bank as Bank Depository 
J. Authorize  Investment of Funds with Local Government  Investment Pool and US 

Bank 
K. Appoint Dole Coalwell Attorneys OR OSBA as General Legal Counsel 
L. Appoint Oregon School Boards Association as Labor Relations Consultant 
M. Appoint Zolezzi Insurance as Insurance Agent of Record 
N. Designate Neuner, Davidson and Cooley as auditor of Record 
O. Appoint Brian Berry  as  person designated  to  represent Yoncalla SD  in matters 

pertaining to AHERA (Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Action) 
P. Hiring of Eva Sartorius for Math Intervention Specialist 
Q. Hiring of Ben Cameron as Student Services Specialist 
R. Hiring of David Adkisson as High School Girls Volleyball Coach 
S. Hiring of Jill Wells as High School Cheer Coach 
T. Leighsa Swearingen‐ Instructional Assistant, 2023‐2024 School year 

     

  VII.  INFORMATION ITEMS 
A.  Thoughts from the OSBA Summer Conference 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

   

  VIII.  ACTION ITEMS 
    A. 

B. 
 

C. 
 

     D. 

Consider for Approval hiring of Fatemah Gaedecke for Preschool Teacher 
Consider for Approval hiring of Jessica Leila Adkisson for Kindergarten 
Teacher 
Consider for Approval hiring of Sarah Ruiz‐Weight for Fourth Grade 
Teacher 
Superintendent/Board working agreement 

   

  IX.  DISCUSSION ITEMS 
    A. Goal Setting 

B. House Bill 2753-Allowing a monthly stipend to Board members. 
     

  X.  ANNOUNCEMENTS 
     Regular Board Meeting 6:00 PM, September 21, 2023 
   

  XI.  ADJOURN             
     

 



 

Yoncalla School District 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
June 15, 2023  
292 5th Street 

Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room 
Yoncalla, OR 97499 

 

School Board meeting is also be available on Facebook Live. 
https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/ 

 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT ADMINISTRATION PRESENT 
Cathey Grimes, Vice Chair 
Della Orcutt 
Fawn Sybrant 
Lisa Frasieur 
 

Brian Berry 
Erin Helgren 
Kelly Cook  
 

Cody Reed 
Laurie Simleness            
 

 
 

6:03  
PM 

I. REGULAR SESSION CALL TO ORDER. Vice Chair Grimes called the meeting to order at 6:03 PM.  

 II. AWARDS, RECOGNITION AND CORRESPONDANCE. Superintendent Berry shared the resignation of board 
member Dave Anderson. He said that Mr. Anderson was happy to have been part of all the good things that have 
been happening in the district, and Superintendent Berry said thank you to Dave, and noted that he will be 
missed. Also, Lisa Frasieur was elected to fill vacant position # 5 on the school board during the May 2023 Special 
Election, and she offered to start this month, so she recited the Oath of Office and took her seat on the board. 

   

 III. PUBLIC FORUM 
 

 

The public is invited to invited to attend board meetings, and will be given a limited time of 3 (three) minutes 
per person to voice any opinions or problems, except that public or board criticism of personal of the district 
will heard only in executive session. Such items should be brought to the attention of the superintendent at 
least 5 (five) business days prior to the board meeting. None. 

   

 IV. PUBLIC HEARING – 2023-2024 BUDGET. No comments were received from the public. 

   

 V. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA. The following adjustments were made to the agenda: Discussion Item A, 
School Board Calendar, Action Item A was corrected, with the addition of the word “Appropriations”, Action Item 
M, Consider for Approval 2023-2025 Douglas ESD Human Resources Service Contract, Action Item, Consider for 

Approval Neuner Davidson & Co for 2022-2023   Audit Services. Director Frasieur made a motion to approve, 
Director Orcutt seconded, passed unanimously. 

   

 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Minutes of Board Meeting, May 15. 2023 
B. Minutes of Budget Committee Meeting, May 15, 2023 
C. Accounts Payable/Funding Update 
D. Hiring of Kim Beer as Boys High School Basketball Coach 

Director Orcutt made a motion to approve the consent agenda, Director Sybrant seconded, passed 
unanimously. 

   

 VII. INFORMATION ITEMS. None. 
   

 VII. DISCUSSION ITEMS. Potential updates to the 2023-2024 School Board Calendar. No meetings in July or 
December, as there were no objections, the calendar shall be adjusted and reposted.  

   
 

IX. REPORTS 
   

  A. Elementary Principal Report-Erin Helgren 
B. Financial Report-Kelly Cook 
C. Superintendent Report-Brian Berry 

 
   

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/


 

 
 

X. 

 
 
ACTION ITEMS 

  A. 
 

B. 
 
 

C. 
 

D. 
 

E. 
 

F. 
 

G. 
 

H. 
 

I. 
 

J. 
 

K 
 

L. 
 

M. 
 
 

N.  

Consider for Approval Resolution, Intrafund Transfer and Appropriations. Director Sybrant made a 
motion to approve, Director Orcutt seconded, passed unanimously. 
Consider for Approval Resolution, Budget Adoption, Appropriations, Imposing and Categorizing the 
Tax. Director Sybrant made a motion to approve, Director Frasieur seconded, passed unanimously. 
Hiring of Amelia Grabinksi as one-year temporary Science Teacher, 2023-2024. Director Orcutt made 
a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed unanimously. 
Football Coop with North Douglas School District. Director Sybrant made a motion to approve, 
Director Orcutt seconded, passed unanimously. 
Contracting with McClain Construction for Elementary Playground Project. Director Orcutt made a 
motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed unanimously. 
Consider for approval HVAC contract with Umpqua Sheet Metal for Elementary Gymnasium. 
Director Frasieur made a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed unanimously. 
Consider for approval one-year lease of Bus Barn to MidColumbia Bus. Director Sybrant made a 
motion to approve, Director Orcutt seconded, passed unanimously. 
Consider for approval 2023-2026 Douglas ESD Business Services. Director Sybrant made a motion to 
approve, Director Frasieur seconded, passed with three, with Director Orcutt abstaining. 
Consider for approval 2023-2024 Douglas ESD Nursing Services Contract. Director Frasieur made a 
motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed with three, with Director Orcutt abstaining.  
Consider for approval 2023-2024 Douglas ESD Sped Services. Director Sybrant made a motion to 
approve, Director Frasieur seconded, passed with three, with Director Orcutt abstaining. 
Consider for approval 2023-2025 Douglas ESD ADM Reporting. Director Frasieur made a motion to 
approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed with three, with Director Orcutt abstaining. 
Consider for approval 2023-2024 Douglas ESD SEECS Services. Director Frasieur made a motion to 
approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed with three, with Director Orcutt abstaining. 
Consider for approval 2023-2025 Douglas ESD Human Resources Services Contract. Director Frasieur 
made a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed with three, with Director Orcutt 
abstaining.  
Consider for approval Neuner Davidson & Co. for 2022-2023 Audit Services. Director Frasieur made 
a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed unanimously. 

 

   

   

 XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. Future dates of importance 

• Regular Board Meeting 5:30 PM, August 17, 2023 
   

   

 XII. ADJOURN. The regular meeting was reconvened at 6:00 PM. After the budget committee meeting, Director 
Orcutt made a motion to adjourn at 6:33 PM, Director Grimes seconded, pass unanimously. 

   

 



Oregon House Bill 2753 
 

OR State Legislature page for HB2753 

 

Status 
Completed Legislative Action 
Spectrum: Partisan Bill (Democrat 4-0) 
Status: Passed on July 26 2023 - 100% progression 

Action: 2023-07-26 - Chapter 321, (2023 Laws): Effective date July 18, 2023. 
Text: Latest bill text (Enrolled) [PDF] 
 

 

Summary 
Allows district school board to choose to provide directors with monthly stipend and 
individual directors to decline to receive stipend. Allows district school board to choose 
to provide directors with monthly stipend and individual directors to decline to receive 

stipend. Requires board to provide reimbursements for actual and necessary expenses 
if board does not provide stipend. Allows board to choose to provide reimbursements 
for actual and necessary expenses if board does provide stipend. Declares emergency, 

effective July 1, 2023. 
 

Title 
Relating to the compensation of directors of district school boards; and declaring an 

emergency. 
 

 

Sponsors 

Rep. 

Ben 

Bowman

 [D] 

Rep. 

Janelle 

Bynum

 [D] 

Rep. 

Hoa 

Nguyen

 [D] 

Rep. 

Khanh 

Pham 

[D] 

 

https://legiscan.com/OR
https://olis.oregonlegislature.gov/liz/2023R1/Measures/Overview/HB2753
https://legiscan.com/OR/text/HB2753/2023
https://legiscan.com/OR/people/ben-bowman/id/23847
https://legiscan.com/OR/people/ben-bowman/id/23847
https://legiscan.com/OR/people/ben-bowman/id/23847
https://legiscan.com/OR/people/ben-bowman/id/23847
https://legiscan.com/OR/people/janelle-bynum/id/18598
https://legiscan.com/OR/people/janelle-bynum/id/18598
https://legiscan.com/OR/people/janelle-bynum/id/18598
https://legiscan.com/OR/people/janelle-bynum/id/18598
https://legiscan.com/OR/people/hoa-nguyen/id/23913
https://legiscan.com/OR/people/hoa-nguyen/id/23913
https://legiscan.com/OR/people/hoa-nguyen/id/23913
https://legiscan.com/OR/people/hoa-nguyen/id/23913
https://legiscan.com/OR/people/khanh-pham/id/22318
https://legiscan.com/OR/people/khanh-pham/id/22318
https://legiscan.com/OR/people/khanh-pham/id/22318

	August 17, 2023 School Board Agenda
	June 15, 2023 Minutes
	Board Stipends

